Booster Club Meeting Minutes March 20, 2019

Present: Debbie, Dawn, Don, Sarah, Trevor, Jason, Michele, Christi, Kent, Kristin and Brenda

Meeting called to order at 8:04 pm

Minutes: Motion by Don with a second by Sarah to accept February meeting minutes. Motion carried.

Reports:

Treasurer's report- No MarchTreasurer's report

Membership- Nothing to report

Clothing- CF Promo will have on-line ordering in the near future. Not sure of the service, delivery etc. May Consider using for Jackets vs T-shirts. People like to be able to see the t-shirts in person vs ordering Them on-line. Prefer to know what they are getting. We have had a request to order in more plaid Pajama pants.

Concessions- Coke will be buying a new popcorn machine for the Booster Club concessions. Old machine To go out to the football field.

Fundraising- Peg is being paid \$150.00 for the quilt for Hog Wild Pat M is still in need of payment.

We are going to approach the Barn to see if they would like to host the Kick Off.

Canton- Inwood Basketball tournament new date is April 6, 2019 15 teams signed up Concessions to be ran by the Booster Club. Signup sheet sent around during meeting

Video Board- Can we utilize the additional features? Our current video board does not have the software It needs to be able to extra "stats" etc. We would need to contact Daktronics to see about adding "wings" and interface. Prices Pending.

Reminder for those Board members with terms expiring to begin looking for your replacement. Replacements would attend the June meeting.

Senior Athlete Posters- Mr. Steffensen is working on the Spring Posters.

Salt Sales- Kent is working on setting up date and will send out information on this fundraiser.

Basketball Stats- We are looking at the company that does this for the wrestling team-tabled

Weight room- Extensive conversation on the weight room by Emily Plucker.

Summer Program will run M-F from 6-10am. Suggested \$75.00 per student with a discount for second Student. There will be scholarship opportunities for students that cannot afford the fee. Emily will Keep up posted on the number of kids this may apply to. It was also suggested that there be a "rebate" Program. Attend 4 days a week for 6-8 weeks and get a possible refund of a portion of the fee.

There is a software program that Emily as well as coaches can use to track the kids attendance and And progress. The app cost \$1200.00 year and would be due in November 2019.

Emily Pluckers salary for the summer is covered by the "membership" fee that students are paying to have Her in the room.

Emily has submitted for a rower, bike and treadmill for the weight room. (a good treadmill is \$8000) It was suggested that Dan check with Sanford to see if they would help offset the cost.

Emily also stated that she would like to be able to handout "rewards" during her proram IE. Bars, drinks etc.

Old Business

New Stencils- Tabled

Bi laws update-tabled

9:28 PM- Motion to Adjourn by Brenda with a second from Christi. Motion carried

Next Meeting- April 17, 2019 @ 8:00pm